
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Was ton, D.C. X408 

August 6#  1968 

III IIIIPLY ONIPOIR TON 

Mt. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Inc. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letter of July 13, co
ncerning records of 

the Warren Commission. 

We do not have the original notebook copied in
 Crafard Exhibit 5204 

and Armstrong Exhibit 5309-B nor any copy whic
h includes the page 

tabbed "0." The original notebook was apparen
tly never in the pos- 

session of any Federal agency, and for that re
ason the order of the 

Attorney General of October 31, 1966, imuld not apply to it. For 

our interpretation of the Attorney General's order, please refer to 

our letter to you of July 5, 1968. 

The following Commission documents contain ind
exes which you do not 

have: 1, 81b, 84, 85, 86, 103-10T, 107.1, 206, 2206 329, 360, 385, 
441, 693, 722, 735, 736, 856, 897, 913014, 1066, uoTi  palijr19, 
1193, 1245, 1283, 1284, 1295, 1306, 13J8, 1395, 1896, 	14U1 
1512, 1513, 1518, and 1546. Please let us kno

W as soon as possible 

how many of these indexes you will want copied
 so that we can com-

plete the job and refill the indexes. 

Sinceiely, 

AMBS B. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 
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